
Sr.N. ITEM UNIT QUANTITY 
RATE 

R0
AMOUNT

R0
RATE 

R1
AMOUNT

R1
RATE 

R1
AMOUNT

R1

18,800             18,500             22,500             

1

Making SS 304 round pipe railing using 50 mm 
stainless Steel mat finish
pipe with cap charges including hardware and 
material 

Lenght 7ft and 3 vertical support

L/S 1 18800 18800 18500 18500        22,500.00        22,500.00 

OS INTERIORS Siraj Ahmed



Sr. Nos. Particulars Unit Qty. Rate Amount

1
Making SS 304 round pipe railing using 50 mm stainless Steel mat finish 

pipe with cap charges including hardware and material 
L/s 1 18800 18800

18800

Yours faithfully          

THANK YOU FOR YOUR OFFER!

SUB:- New rilling

Total Amount

Taxes 18%

Grand Total

Payment Terms- 50% Advance along with work order

We hope you will find our offer in this line & look forward for your valuable order.

Contact No - 
Date - 27-10-2024

Mail ID -

Mr. Ajay Jadhav Mobile No - 97735 97150

Email-osinteriors11@gmail.com

OS INTERIORS

Gala No - 29, Mangalmurti Rahivasi Seva Sang. Aadharsh Nager. Kandivli(West). Mumbai - 400 067.

Specialist in-Maintenance and Project

Client Name - The palace hall

Quotation No - 402
Client Address -  Harish sir

mailto:Email-osinteriors11@gmail.com


1

Capex Purchase

From: Team OS Interiors <team@os-interiors.in>
Sent: 06 November 2024 10:30
To: Capex Purchase
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma
Subject: Re: Palace hall SS railing work quotation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir,  
 
As discussed about the railing price 18500 this is the best price of work kindly give the valuable work order. 
 
Thanks & Regards,  
Team OS Interiors 
+91  9773597150 
www.os-interiors.in 
Ekta nagar, M.H.B. Colony, New link road, Near  Mahavir Nagar Metro Station, Kandivali (W), Mum- 400067 
 
 
On Wed, Nov 6, 2024 at 9:30 AM Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear Sir, 

  

  

As discussed kindly share the no regret rate for the same. 

  

  

  

  

Thanks & Regards 

Pramod Singh 

9769548806 

  

From: Team OS Interiors <team@os-interiors.in>  
Sent: 30 October 2024 13:09 
To: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com> 
Subject: Palace hall SS railing work quotation 



2

  

Dear sir, 

  

Please refer the attachment of Palace hall SS railing work quotation . 

  

Thanks & Regards, 

  

Os Interiors  
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